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MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE:  May 26, 2020 

          FROM: Jane P. Sawyer, Regulations Specialist 
 

RE:  Regulations Project – 
Repackaging by Package Store 

 
 
The board opened this regulations project at the January 2020 meeting, in response to licensee 
request made during public testimony, to expand the type of alcoholic beverages that a 
Package Store may repackage from kegs.   
 
The change under 3 AAC 304.365 would allow a Package Store to repackage not only beer but 
also wine or distilled spirits from kegs or barrels into other containers for sale on the licensed 
premises to be consumed off the licensed premises. Another change made to this regulation 
was language rewording so the regulation is better understood.  
 
The initial draft is attached.  
 
Options for the board: 

• Put out for public comment 

• Amend and put out for public comment 

• Send back to staff for revisions 

• Close the project without action 
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(Words in boldface and underlined indicate language being added; words [CAPITALIZED 
AND BRACKETED] indicate language being deleted.) 

 

3 AAC 304.365 is amended to read: 

 

The holder of a package store license issued under AS 04.11.150 may on the licensed 

 

 premises repackage beer, wine, or distilled spirits from kegs or barrels into other containers  

 

for sale on the licensed premises and consumption off the licensed premises, if the size of the  

 

other containers is not prohibited  [IF THE OTHER  CONTAINERS ARE OF A SIZE  

 

PERMITTED] under AS 04.16.100. (Eff. 7/25/2012, Register 203; am ____,____,______,  

 

Register _____) 

 

Authority: AS 04.06.090  AS 04.06.100  AS 04.11.150 

Commented [SJP(1]: I reworded this because the list 
under 04.16.100 is of prohibited containers rather than 
permitted containers.   


